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October 8, 2009

EOG Resources
P.O. Box 2267
Midland, TX 79702

Attn: Donny Glanton

RE: Parkway 23 State Com wells 2H, 3H, and 4H

Dear Mr. Glanton,

We are in receipt of your letters requesting Mosaic’s (formerly IMC Potash) consent for
wells to be drilled in Section 23 of T-19-S and R-29-E. This area is west of the old AMAX
mine and very remote from our holdings. Intrepid Potash on the other hand does hold
leases in that general area and would therefore be the logical potash operator from which to

obtain consent.

Mosaic has no standing in this particular township. Please contact Intrepid concerning
these well locations.

Sincerely,

Dan Morehouse
Mine Engineering Superintendent

cc: Don Purvis, Pete Livingstone, Tom McGuire
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